
         

 

OLD TOWN FLORIDIAN 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
OCTOBER 16, 2024 

1:30 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
8785 SW 165th Avenue, Suite 200 

Miami, FL 33193 

www.oldtownfloridacdd.org 
786.303.3661 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

OLD TOWN FLORIDIAN 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Kendall Executive Center  
8785 SW 165th Avenue, Suite 200  

Miami, Florida 33193 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

October 16, 2024 
1:30 p.m. 

 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………...Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. August 21, 2024 Special Board Meeting & Public Hearing……………………………………Page 2 

G. Old Business 

1. Staff Report: As Required 

H. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2024-06 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Amended Budget…...Page 5 

2. Consider FY 2024/2025 Budget Funding Agreement………………………………………….Page 8 

I. Administrative & Operational Matters 

J. Board Member & Staff Closing Comments 

K. Adjourn 



Publication Date
2024-09-30

Subcategory
Miscellaneous Notices

OLD TOWN FLORIDIAN
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' MEETING SCHEDULE
The Board of Supervisors of the Old Town Floridian Community Development District (the "District") will hold
their Regular Meetings for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 at the Kendall Executive Center located at 8785 SW 165th
Avenue, Suite 200, Miami, Florida 33193, at 1:30 p.m. unless otherwise indicated as follows:
October 16, 2024
November 20, 2024
February 19, 2025
March 19, 2025
April 16, 2025
May 21, 2025
June 18, 2025
July 16, 2025
September 17, 2025
The meetings are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provision of Florida law for
community development districts. The meetings may be continued to a date, time, and place to be speci�ed
on the record at the meeting. A copy of the agenda for these meetings may be obtained from 8785 SW 165th
Avenue, Suite 200, Miami, Florida, 33193 or by calling (561) 630-4922.
There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors or staff will participate by telephone. Pursuant to
provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations at this
meeting because of a disability or physical impairment should contact the District O�ce at (561) 630-4922 at
least 48 hours prior to the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay
Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY) / 1-800-955-8770 (Voice), for aid in contacting the District
O�ce.
A person who decides to appeal any decision made at the meeting with respect to any matter considered at
the meeting is advised that person will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon
which such appeal is to be based.
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice.
District Manager
OLD TOWN FLORIDIAN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
www.oldtown�oridiancdd.org
IPL0196002
Sep 30 2024

Page 1



OLD TOWN FLORIDIAN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING 

AUGUST 21, 2024 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The August 21, 2024, Special Board Meeting of the Old Town Floridian Community Development 
District (the “District”) was called to order at 1:33 p.m. at the Kendall Executive Center located at 8785 
SW 165th Avenue, Suite 200, Miami, FL 33193.  
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented that notice of the August 21, 2024, Special Board Meeting had been 
published in the Miami Herald on August 1, 2024, and August 8, 2024, as legally required.   
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 

It was determined that the attendance Chairperson Aninely Mayoral, and Supervisors Mario Hernandez 
and Carlos Tosca constituted a quorum and it was in order to proceed with the meeting.  
 
Staff present: District Manager Armando Silva of Special District Services, Inc. and District Counsel 
Liza Smoker of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda.  
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1. May 15, 2024, Regular Board Meeting  
 
The minutes of the March 15, 2024, Regular Board Meeting were presented and the Board was asked if 
there were any changes. There being no changes, a motion was made by Mr. Tosca, seconded by Mr. 
Hernandez and unanimously passed approving the minutes of the May 15, 2024, Regular Board Meeting, 
as presented. 
 
NOTE:  At approximately 1:35 p.m., Mr. Silva recessed the Special Board Meeting and simultaneously 
opened the Public Hearing. 
 
G. PUBLIC HEARING 

1. Proof of Publication 
 
Mr. Silva presented proof of publication that notice of the Public Hearing had been published in the 
Miami Herald on August 1, 2024, and August 8, 2024, as legally required.  
 

2. Receive Public Comments on Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Final Budget 
 

Page 2



Mr. Silva opened the public comment portion of the Public Hearing to receive comments on the 
2024/2025 fiscal year final budget. There being no comments, Mr. Silva closed the public comment 
portion of the Public Hearing. 
 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2024-03 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Final Budget 
 
Mr. Silva presented Resolution No. 2024-03, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-03 
 

      A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE OLD TOWN 
FLORIDIAN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING 
AND ADOPTING A FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025 FINAL BUDGET PURSUANT 
TO CHAPTER 190, FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
Mr. Silva stated that the document provides for approving and adopting the fiscal year 2024/2025 final 
budget. A discussion ensued after which: 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Tosca, seconded by Mr. Hernandez and unanimously passed approving and 
adopting Resolution No. 2024-03, as presented; thereby setting the 2024/2025 final budget. 
 
NOTE: At approximately 1:36 p.m., Mr. Silva closed the Public Hearing and simultaneously reconvened 
the Special Board Meeting. 
 
H. OLD BUSINESS 
 1.  Staff Report: As Required 
 
There was no old business to report at this time.  
 
I. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2024-04 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Meeting Schedule 
 
Mr. Silva presented Resolution No. 2024-04, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2024-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE OLD TOWN 
FLORIDIAN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING THE 
ANNUAL MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025 AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Mr. Silva provided an explanation for the document. A discussion ensued after which: 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Tosca, seconded by Mr. Hernandez and unanimously passed to approve and 
adopt Resolution No. 2024-04, thereby setting the 2024/2025 regular meeting schedule and authorizing 
the publication of the annual meeting schedule, as required by law. 
 

2. Consider Resolution No. 2024-05 – Adopting Goals and Objectives 
 

Page 3



Resolution No. 2024-05 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2024-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE OLD TOWN 
FLORIDIAN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING GOALS, 
OBJECTIVES, AND PERFORMANCE MEASURES AND STANDARDS; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  

 
Mr. Silva explained, effective July 1, 2024, the Florida Legislature adopted House Bill 7013(“HB 7013”) 
whereas beginning October 1, 2024, the District shall establish goals and objectives and create 
performance measures and standards to evaluate the District’s achievement of those goals and objectives. 
A discussion ensued after which; 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Tosca, seconded by Mr. Hernandez and unanimously passed to approve 
Resolution No. 2024-05; as presented.  
   

3. Legislative Update 
 
Ms. Smoker prepared a memorandum summarizing the legislative acts that had become law during the 
most recent legislative session. Ms. Smoker provided the Board an explanation of the laws that pertain 
to the District and advised that if they had any questions regarding these new laws, they may contact the 
District Manager or her office. 
 
J. ADMINISTRATIVE & OPERATIONAL MATTERS 
 
There were no administrative & operational matters. 
 
K. BOARD MEMBER & STAFF CLOSING COMMENTS 
 
There were no Board Member & staff closing comments.  
                            
L. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Tosca, seconded 
by Mr. Hernandez and unanimously passed adjourning the Regular Board Meeting at 1:43 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________                   _____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary                     Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

Page 4



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-06 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
OLD TOWN FLORIDIAN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT AUTHORIZING AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED 
FINAL FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 BUDGET (“AMENDED 
BUDGET”), PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 189, FLORIDA STATUTES; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Old Town Floridian Community 
Development District (the “District”) is empowered to provide a funding source and to impose 
special assessments upon the properties within the District; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has prepared for consideration and approval an Amended 
Budget. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE OLD TOWN FLORIDIAN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
THAT: 
  

                  Section 1. The Amended Budget for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 attached hereto as 
Exhibit “A” is hereby approved and adopted. 

 
 Section 2. The Secretary/Assistant Secretary of the District is authorized to execute 

any and all necessary transmittals, certifications or other acknowledgements or writings, as 
necessary, to comply with the intent of this Resolution. 

 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 16th day of October, 2024. 
 

 

ATTEST: OLD TOWN FLORIDIAN 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 
 

Page 5



Old Town Floridian
Community Development District

Amended Final Budget For
Fiscal Year 2023/2024

October 1, 2023 - September 30, 2024

Page 6



Page 7



OLD TOWN FLORIDIAN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025 BUDGET FUNDING AGREEMENT 

Agreement

Old Town Floridian Community Development District

District

Zamora Corporation
Developer

Recitals 

 WHEREAS,

WHEREAS, Florida Statutes

WHEREAS, Property

 WHEREAS,

FY 2025 Budget

WHEREAS,

Exhibit A

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

Exhibit A

Page 8



WHEREAS,
Exhibit A

WHEREAS,

Exhibit A

NOW, THEREFORE,

SECTION 1.
Exhibit A

Exhibit A

SECTION 2. Lien
Exhibit B

Exhibit B

Page 9



 SECTION 3.

A.

B.
Exhibit A

Exhibit A
Exhibit A

Florida Statutes

SECTION 4.

SECTION 5.

SECTION 6.

Page 10



SECTION 7.

 SECTION 8.

SECTION 9.

SECTION 10. 

SECTION 11.

SECTION 12. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

Page 11



IN WITNESS WHEREOF

ATTEST: OLD TOWN FLORIDIAN
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

ZAMORA CORPORATION

Exhibit A: 
Exhibit B:

Page 12



Exhibit A 

Page 13



    Old Town Floridian
 Community Development District

       Final Budget For
      Fiscal Year 2024/2025

     October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Exhibit B

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
OLD TOWN FLORIDIAN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

THE SOUTH ½ OF THE NORTHEAST ¼, LESS THE EAST 35 FEET, WEST 35 FEET 
AND LESS THE SOUTH 35 FEET FOR ROAD PURPOSES, OF SECTION 23, 
TOWNSHIP 57 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, LYING AND BEING IN MIAMI-DADE 
COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

CONTAINING 78.144 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.  

Page 18


	Old Town Floridian Community Development District - October 16, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	August 21, 2024 Special Board Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes
	Consider Resolution No. 2024-06 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Amended Budget
	Consider FY 2024/2025 Budget Funding Agreement




